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February 13, 2015

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0055

In accordance with the Board's Final Rate Ordeedi&ebruary 2, 2015 in the above-referenced matter,
we are writing in regard to the cost claims filgdtbe intervenors.

Algoma Power has no objections to VECC's cost claim

Algoma Power has no objections to Energy Probes$ claim with the exception of paying for two
consultants to concurrently attend the settlementezence.

Algoma Power has a number of concerns/objectioh tie Algoma Coalition's (the "Coalition") cost
claim. These are as follows:

i Disbur sements - $7,081.65

Meals: Some of the meal expenses claimed by the Coalitiere excessive. There was a dinner at
Houstons on September 9, 2014 (the evening ofattiement conference) that, we presume was attended
by three people (both of the Coalition's lawyerd &a consultant). The receipt for that dinner intds
alcohol, which is not an acceptable expense aaugrtli the Ontario Governmenflsavel, Meal and
Hogpitality Expenses Directive (the "Directive"). As well, the price of that dirmexceeds the maximum
amount that can be expensed for a dinner, purdoathte $20/person maximum amount set out in the
Directive:



Meals Maximum Amount
breakfast $8.75

lunch $11.25

dinner $20.00

Algoma Power has the same concern with the lun®uahi Kai, the breakfast at Fran's Restaurant and
the dinner at the Keg Mansion, as well as Robeitl'®Reneal charges. Algoma Power submits that the
Coalition's claim for meal expenses should be ledd¢o conform to the Directive.

Transportation: A number of cab receipts were provided by the {filoal] however it is unclear what a
number of them pertain to. If they pertain to gettto and from the hotel to the Ontario Energy Btsar
offices, we have no objection. If they pertain &itiopg to and from the hotel to a restaurant, wenst
that such an expense is inappropriate. We reghasttie Coalition be required to provide more dedai
information. According to the Board®actice Direction on Cost Claims, "ltemized receipts must be
submitted with the cost claim (credit card slipsstatements are not sufficient). If an itemizedeigt
cannot be provided, a written explanation mustuierstted to explain why the receipt is unavailadohel

a description itemizing and confirming the expemsest be provided."

Algoma Power also questions why the Coalition'sscdtant Robert Reid drove to and from Sault Ste.
Marie on two occasions instead of flying. Basedtmairline costs for the Coalition's lawyers, tuid
have been less expensive for Mr. Reid to have flodmwell, if Mr. Reid had his car in Toronto, we
guestion why he expended $145 on taxis.

Accommodation: Algoma Power questions why the accommodation dostthe Coalition are so much
higher than those of Energy Probe's.

ii. Fees - $37,426.50

Algoma Power is concerned about the sheer magnittidiee fees claimed by the Coalition. While we
appreciate that the Coalition is not a regularrirdror in proceedings before the Board, and thezefo
may not be as efficient as the regular intervenitssees are still surprisingly high. Energy Prsband
VECC's legal/consultant fees totalled $24,576.50 $86,813, respectively. Both Energy Probe and
VECC scrutinized a much broader range of issuesimmdore detafl than the Coalition, which should
have normalized the differences in experience. Atingly, Algoma Power submits that the Coalition's
fees should be reduced to $26,813 being the hgfh¢ECC's and Energy Probe's claim for fees. We als
note that the Coalition had two lawyers and a clbastiattend at the settlement conference, which is
excessive. We also note that Paul Cassan excesgl@atximum $290/hour tariff rate.

ii. HST - $5,781.47

The HST amount claimed by the Coalition is sigmifity higher than the $1,084.30 claimed by VECC
and the $1,651.37 claimed by Energy Probe. We stighat this may be because Energy Probe and
VECC are not-for-profit organizations, but we amcertain. Further, we question whether HST was
charged on disbursements that already included H8Texample, the receipt for the dinner at Houston
included an amount for HST, and we wonder if thalifion also claimed HST on the total disbursement
amount, thereby double counting HST.

'The interrogatories of the intervenors illustrate the scope and depth of the Coalition's participation.



Algoma Power submits that the Coalition should dxguired to provide details of costs incurred shgwin
the HST related to each item of cost, as requiyeith®Practice Direction on Cost Awards.

Algoma Power does not want to appear to be petiytaihe Coalition's cost claim. We understand #at
number of the concerns raised above are of minonsemuence. However, Algoma Power believes that
cost claims should be made correctly and responsifiis is not the first cost claim filed by the
Coalition, as it has intervened in other Algoma Boproceedings.

Sincerely,
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Andrew Taylor



